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meetings appeared in the Federal 
Register on February 14, 2013. 
DATES: The cancelled meeting was 
scheduled for May 1, 2013, from 3 p.m. 
to 6 p.m. The other meeting that was 
moved from Grand Junction to Delta, 
Colorado, is scheduled for May 29, 
2013, from 3 p.m. to 6 p.m. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Shannon Borders, Southwest District 
Public Affairs Specialist, BLM 
Southwest District Office, 2465 South 
Townsend Ave., Montrose, CO, 81401. 
Phone: (970) 240–5399. Email: 
sborders@blm.gov. Persons who use a 
telecommunications device for the deaf 
(TDD) may call the Federal Information 
Relay Service (FIRS) at 1–800–877–8339 
to contact the above individual during 
normal business hours. The FIRS is 
available 24 hours a day, seven days a 
week, to leave a message or question 
with the above individual. You will 
receive a reply during normal business 
hours. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 10- 
member council advises the Secretary of 
the Interior, through the BLM, on a 
variety of planning and management 
issues associated with the resource 
management planning process for the 
Dominguez-Escalante National 
Conservation Area and Dominguez 
Canyon Wilderness. Future meetings 
will be announced through a separate 
Federal Register notice. For more 
information about the Dominguez- 
Escalante National Conservation Area 
Advisory Council, visit http://
www.blm.gov/co/st/en/nca/denca/
denca_rmp/DENCA_Resource_Advisory
_Council.html. 

Dated: April 5, 2013. 
Helen M. Hankins, 
BLM Colorado State Director. 
[FR Doc. 2013–08452 Filed 4–10–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–JB–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–854] 

Certain Two-Way Global Satellite 
Communication Devices, System and 
Components Thereof Issuance of 
Consent Order; Termination of the 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review an initial determination (‘‘ID’’) 

(Order No. 21) of the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’) 
terminating the investigation based on a 
consent order stipulation. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Clint Gerdine, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–2310. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on September 21, 2012, based on a 
complaint filed on behalf of BriarTek IP, 
Inc. of Alexandria, Virginia. 77 FR 
58579–80. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain two-way global 
satellite communication devices, system 
and components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 7,991,380. The complaint 
further alleged the existence of a 
domestic industry. The Commission’s 
notice of investigation named as 
respondents Yellowbrick Tracking, Ltd. 
(‘‘Yellowbrick’’) of Essex, United 
Kingdom; DeLorme Publishing 
Company, Inc.; and DeLorme InReach 
LLC (collectively, ‘‘DeLorme’’), both of 
Yarmouth, Maine. 

On December 7, 2012, the 
Commission determined not to review 
the ALJ’s ID (Order No. 7) terminating 
Yellowbrick from the investigation 
based on a settlement agreement. On 
March 15, 2013, the Commission 
determined not to review the ALJ’s ID 
(Order No. 17) granting-in-part 
complainant’s motion for summary 
determination of importation of the 
accused InReach 1.0 and InReach 1.5 
products, and the accused main boards 
for the InReach 1.5 product with respect 
to DeLorme. 

On March 7, 2013, DeLorme moved to 
terminate the investigation based on a 
consent order stipulation. The 
Commission investigative attorney filed 
a response in support of the motion and 
complainant opposed the motion. 

The ALJ issued the subject ID on 
March 15, 2013, granting DeLorme’s 
motion for termination of the 
investigation. He found that the motion 
for termination by consent order 
stipulation satisfied Commission rule 
210.21(c)(3). He further found, pursuant 
to Commission rule 210.50(b)(2), that 
termination of this investigation by 
consent order stipulation is in the 
public interest. No party petitioned for 
review of the ID. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the subject ID, and has 
terminated the investigation. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in 
sections 210.21 and 210.42(h) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 210.21, 210.42(h)). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: April 5, 2013. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2013–08428 Filed 4–10–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging Proposed Consent 
Decree 

In accordance with Departmental 
Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby 
given that a proposed Consent Decree in 
United States v. Russ Huseby, Civil 
Action No. 09–3737 (JRT/LIB), was 
lodged with the United States District 
Court for the District of Minnesota on 
April 2, 2013. 

This proposed Consent Decree 
concerns a complaint filed by the 
United States against Russ Huseby, 
pursuant to Sections 309(b) and 309(d) 
of the Clean Water Act (‘‘CWA’’), 33 
U.S.C. 1319(b) and 1319(d), to obtain 
injunctive relief from and impose civil 
penalties against the Defendant for 
violating the Clean Water Act by 
discharging pollutants without a permit 
into waters of the United States. The 
proposed Consent Decree resolves these 
allegations by requiring the Defendant 
to restore the impacted areas and to pay 
a civil penalty. 

The Department of Justice will accept 
written comments relating to this 
proposed Consent Decree for thirty (30) 
days from the date of publication of this 
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